Fwd: Sooke tree falling tragedy

From: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

To: Beddall, Scott EDUC:EX <Scott.Beddall@gov.bc.ca>, Jensen, Catherine
EDUC:EX <Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:44:54 AM PDT

Attachments: image001.gif

FYI

Jordan Sandwith
Business Continuity Advisor
Ministry of Education

Tel: 250-415-8569

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Castellan, Armel (EC)" <armel.castellan@canada.ca>
Date: June 20, 2019 at 9:36:24 AM PDT

To: "Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX" <Jordan.Sandwith(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Jordan,

Here’s the beginning of the conversation I started with Tim Ebata at FLNRORD.
Not sure how you or your ministry is implicated but I thought I'd update you
nonetheless.s-13

s.13

Regards

Armel

From: Castellan, Armel (EC)

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:08 AM

To: 'Ebata, Tim FLNR:EX' <Tim.Ebata@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MacDonald, Matt (EC) <matt.macdonald@canada.ca>

Subject: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Importance: High

Hi Tim,

I don’t know if you heard the very unfortunate news regarding the death of a
teenage Victoria boy yesterday?
https://globalnews.ca/news/5410740/teen-dead-tree-fall-sooke-campground/

Here is the quick recap our evening shift supervisor issued internally. See below.
s.13

I will reach out to a contact at the Ministry of Education as they might appreciate
an update from any/all subject matter experts on this event.
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Regards
Armel

Subject: Death of teenage near Sooke

Importance: High

Hi,

News 1130 tweets and local Sooke media reporting early this evening that a
teenage boy from Victoria has been killed during a school field trip by a
falling tree around 15:30 local time. Another boy was seriously injured.
https://www.sookenewsmirror.com/news/emergency-crews-at-scene-of-
accident-at-sookes-camp-bernard/

Well-forecast gale force winds were blowing through Juan de Fuca, while
mention of "Windy near Juan de Fuca Strait” was in the Victoria forecast.
Peak winds of 60 km/h were mentioned for the evening. No public warnings
were in effect.

Peak winds recorded at Sheringham Point (slightly west of the tragedy)
were 27 to 30 KTS (50 to 56 km/h), while at Race Rocks (just east and
noted for high winds due to terrain effects and constriction of land mass)
were 38 to 40 KT (70 to 74 km/h). The article alludes to peak winds of 80
km/h measured by firefighters.
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Fwd: Sooke tree falling tragedy

From
To:

Sent:
Attac

; Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

Beddall, Scott EDUC:EX <Scott.Beddall@gov.bc.ca>, Jensen, Catherine
EDUC:EX <Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

June 20, 2019 9:51:53 AM PDT
hments: image001.gif

Some follow up details...

Jordan Sandwith

Business Continuity Advisor
Ministry of Education

Tel: 250-415-8569

Begin forwarded message:

S.

From: "Castellan, Armel (EC)" <armel.castellan@canada.ca>

Date: June 20, 2019 at 9:49:36 AM PDT

To: "Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX" <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ebata, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Ebata@gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Matt (EC)"
<matt.macdonald@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi again Jordan (Min of Education),

Tim at FLNRORD hadn't any additional information regarding the specific tree(s) at Barnard

Camp incident. .13
s.13

Let us know if we can be of any further assistance,

Armel

From: Ebata, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Ebata@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 20, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan(@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Armel - I don’t have any more details about the incident. 12
s.13
22

T

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jun 20, 2019, at 9:08 AM, Castellan, Armel (EC)
<armel.castellan(@canada.ca<mailto:armel.castellan(@canada.ca>> wrote:

<image001.gif>
Hi Tim,

I don’t know if you heard the very unfortunate news regarding the death of a teenage Victoria
boy yesterday?
https://globalnews.ca/news/5410740/teen-dead-tree-fall-sooke-campground/

Here is the quick recap our evening shift supervisor issued internally. See below.

I will reach out to a contact at the Ministry of Education as they might appreciate an update
from any/all subject matter experts on this event.

Regards
Armel

Subject: Death of teenage near Sooke
Importance: High
Hi,

News 1130 tweets and local Sooke media reporting early this evening that a teenage boy from
Victoria has been killed during a school field trip by a falling tree around 15:30 local time.
Another boy was seriously injured.

https://www.sookenewsmirror.com/news/emergency-crews-at-scene-of-accident-at-sookes-
camp-bernard/

Well-forecast gale force winds were blowing through Juan de Fuca, while mention of “Windy
near Juan de Fuca Strait” was in the Victoria forecast. Peak winds of 60 km/h were mentioned
for the evening. No public warnings were in effect.

Peak winds recorded at Sheringham Point (slightly west of the tragedy) were 27 to 30 KTS (50
to 56 km/h), while at Race Rocks (just east and noted for high winds due to terrain effects and

constriction of land mass) were 38 to 40 KT (70 to 74 km/h). The article alludes to peak winds
of 80 km/h measured by firefighters.
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RE: Sooke tree falling tragedy

From: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>, XT:Castellan, Armel
ENV:IN <armel.castellan@canada.ca>

To: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>, Jensen,
Catherine EDUC:EX <Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MacDonald, Matt (EC) <matt.macdonald@canada.ca>, XT:MacDonald, Matt
ENV:IN

Sent: June 20, 2019 2:26:54 PM PDT

Attachments: image002.jpg, image004.jpg

Hi Jordan, Cat,
ECCC's Meteorological Service of Canada (MSC) issues the weather warnings. Incl wind warnings. And marine
weather warnings as well.
As mentioned earlier:
Well-forecast gale force winds were blowing through Juan de Fuca, while mention of “Windy near Juan de Fuca
Strait” was in the Victoria forecast. Peak winds of 60 km/h were mentioned for the evening. No public warnings were
in effect. That threshold is technically 80km/h and/or gusts to 100km/h for West Coast Vancouver Island region. For
Victoria, which arguably the Sooke folk are possibly/probably using, the threshold is 70km/h and/or gusts to 90km/h.
The marine forecast called for increases in west wind to 30-40knots (55-75km/h).
The criteria for wind warnings in the public forecasts are these:
Found : https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-change/services/types-weather-forecasts-
use/public/criteria-alerts.html#wind

Wind

Table 26. Alerting parameters Environment Canada uses for issuing a Wind Warning

Alert

type Location Threshold criteria

Warning National 70 km/h or more
Including: sustained wind;
Les Suétes (The warning covers only the coast of the “INVERNESS COUNTY - and/or
MABOU AND NORTH" forecast region in Nova Scotia) Gusts to 90 km/h or

more.

Warning Except: 80 km/h or more
Alberta sustained wind;
Crowsnest Pass - Pincher Creek - Waterton Lakes Nat. Park and/or
Cardston - Fort Macleod - Magrath Gusts to 100 km/h or
City of Lethbridge; more.
Newfoundland and Labrador, including:
Wreckhouse Winds (The warning covers only the Wreckhouse area of the West
Coast of Newfoundland)
Yukon
Dempster
British Columbia
Western Vancouver Island

Warning Except: 90 km/h or more
British Columbia sustained wind;
North Vancouver Island and/or
Central Coast - coastal sections Gusts to 110 km/h or
North Coast - coastal sections more.
Haida Gwaii

For snow:
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Snowfall
Table 18. Alerting parameters Environment Canada uses for issuing a Snowfall Warning

Alert
type Location Threshold criteria

Warning Newfoundland and Labrador, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island, When 15 cm or more of
Magdalen Islands, Quebec (except Nunavik*), Ontario and the following regrions snow falls within 12
of British Columbia: hours or less.
———bf0 4
Whistler, Howe Sound, Inland Vancouver Island, North Columbia, West Columbia,
Kinbasket, Elk Valley, Yoho Park - Kootenay Park, North Coast - Inland Sections,
West Kootenay, Arrow Slocan Lakes, Kootenay Lake, Cassiar Mountains

Warning British Columbia: Southern and Central Coast - coastal sections When 10 cm or more of
—_—-—-——m snow falls within 12

hours or less;

or

When five cm or more of
snow falls within six
hours or less.

Warning Haines Skagway roads, Yukon / British Columbia When 20 cm or more of
snow falls within 24
hours or less.

Warning Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Northwest Territories, Nunavut, Yukon, and all When 10 cm or more of
remaining areas of British Columbia @ snow falls within 12
o T T e T e hours or less.

*No alert of this type exists for this region at this moment.

Hope this helps.

5.22 we can talk tomorrow.

Or you can reach my colleague Matt (cc’d) until 4pm if necessary.
Best

Armel

From: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>; Jensen, Catherine EDUC:EX <Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Sooke tree falling tragedy

To clarify, could you please specify the authority that issues weather warnings, and provide the criteria for issuing
wind warning? For comparison, it would also be helpful to know what conditions are for issuing snowfall warnings. Is
this criteria available online?

https://weather.gc.ca/warnings/index e.html?prov=bc

Thanks,

Jordan

From: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>; Jensen, Catherine EDUC:EX
<Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Cat, Jordan,

| will do that, but | don't anticipate any further updates to come from our shop.

Unless of course, you or other agencies have specific questions we can analyse and provide an answer to...
| trust you'll reach out.
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Regards
Armel

From: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>

Cc: Jensen, Catherine EDUC:EX <Catherine.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Armel,

Please send any updates on this event to Cat Jensen, cc'd on this email.
Thanks,

Jordan

From: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>
Sent: June 20, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Thanks Jordan

From: Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX <Jordan.Sandwith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Armel,

Thank you for the information. All districts are required by the Safe Caring and Orderly Schools ministerial order to
have a student safety program. The program oversees management and delivery of traumatic incident response for
situations like these. The program contacts here are Scott Beddall (Director) and Catherine Jensen.

| have shared it with the them, and | will follow-up with them today/tomorrow to discuss, and then follow-up with
you.

Jordan Sandwith

Business Continuity Advisor

Ministry of Education

Tel: 250-415-8569<tel:250-415-8569>

On Jun 20, 2019, at 9:49 AM, Castellan, Armel (EC)
<armel.castellan@canada.ca<mailto:armel.castellan@canada.ca>> wrote:

Hi again Jordan (Min of Education),

Tim at FLNRORD hadn't any additional information regarding the specific tree(s) at Barnard Camp incident™
s.13

13

Let us know if we can be of any further assistance,
Armel

From: Ebata, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Ebata@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Tim.Ebata@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Castellan, Armel (EC) <armel.castellan@canada.ca<mailto:armel.castellan@canada.ca>>
Subject: Re: Sooke tree falling tragedy

Hi Armel - | don’t have any more details about the incident. 513
$.13

s.22
T
Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 20, 2019, at 9:08 AM, Castellan, Armel (EC)
<armel.castellan@canada.ca<mailto:armel.castellan@canada.ca><mailto:armel.castellan@canada.ca>> wrote:
<image001.gif>
Hi Tim,

Page 7 of 15



| don’t know if you heard the very unfortunate news regarding the death of a teenage Victoria boy yesterday?
https://globalnews.ca/news/5410740/teen-dead-tree-fall-sooke-campground/

Here is the quick recap our evening shift supervisor issued internally. See below.
A3

| will reach out to a contact at the Ministry of Education as they might appreciate an update from any/all subject
matter experts on this event.

Regards

Armel

Subject: Death of teenage near Sooke

Importance: High

Hi,

News 1130 tweets and local Sooke media reporting early this evening that a teenage boy from Victoria has been
killed during a school field trip by a falling tree around 15:30 local time. Another boy was seriously injured.
https://www.sookenewsmirror.com/news/emergency-crews-at-scene-of-accident-at-sookes-camp-bernard/
Well-forecast gale force winds were blowing through Juan de Fuca, while mention of “Windy near Juan de Fuca
Strait” was in the Victoria forecast. Peak winds of 60 km/h were mentioned for the evening. No public warnings were
in effect.

Peak winds recorded at Sheringham Point (slightly west of the tragedy) were 27 to 30 KTS (50 to 56 km/h), while at
Race Rocks (just east and noted for high winds due to terrain effects and constriction of land mass) were 38 to 40 KT
(70 to 74 km/h). The article alludes to peak winds of 80 km/h measured by firefighters.

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
Warning  Except: 90 km/h or more
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
CEEE———
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
T — — e —————— snow falls within 12
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
remaining areas of British Columbia - snow falls within 12
e s hours or less.

*No alert of this type exists for this region at this moment.
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE

DATE: June 4, 2020
CLIFF: 221876

PREPARED FOR: Jennifer McCrea, Assistant Deputy Minister — FOR INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Changing Child Care Licensing Regulations (CCLR) for School-Age Child Care

PURPOSE: Describe proposed streamlining to CCLR for school-age care on school
grounds.

BACKGROUND:

e The Province’s Child Care BC Strategy envisions that school districts to play a stronger role
in the provision of child care; the short-term focus is on school-age care on school grounds.

e Child Care Working Group (of Cabinet) has approved a school-age child care strategy
beginning with School Act amendments enacted in February 2020. The amendments clarify
that it is within a board of education’s mandate to provide licensed before- and after-school
care programs on board property directly, in addition to partnering with third party
licensees.

e School district personnel have identified, as a challenge, differences between licensing
regulations for school-aged children and the safety protocols school districts already have in
place.

e InJanuary 2020, EDUC and HLTH met with a group of district and school administrators
with direct experience navigating CCLR to review specific possibilities for streamlining.

e HLTH is responsible for CCLR and is working with EDUC to streamline school-age care
regulations. Drafting the revised regulations is currently underway.

DISCUSSION:
s.13
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Attachment
1. s.13

Program ADM/Branch: Jennifer McCrea, Assistant Deputy Minister
Program Contact (for content): Tim Winkelmans, Executive Director
Drafter: Kira Reynolds, Manager, Early Learning

Date: June 1, 2020
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s.13

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE
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